From: S Askwith

To: LTC Administrator
Subject: Payments Over £500
Date: 10 May 2021 12:02:35
Attachments: Apr 2021.pdf

Hi Liv

Please see attached the payments over £500 for uploading when you can

Thanks
Sue
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"This email is from Ledbury Town Council, registered office: Town Council Offices, Church Street, Ledbury, Herefordshire. HR8 1DH.
Information in this email is confidential and is solely intended for the addressee. Access, copying or re-use of information in it by anyone
else is unauthorised. Any views or opinions presented ar solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Ledbury
Town Council or any of its affiliates."

Ledbury Town Council is committed to ensuring the security and protection of the personal information that we process, and to provide a
compliant and consistent approach to data protection. If you have any questions related to our GDPR compliance, please contact the Town

Clerk or make a Data Subject Access Request.
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Ledbury Town Council

Payments Made Over £500

1 April to 30 April 2021

30-Apr-21|E.On

iEIectric: 3 Church Lane: 01/01/2021-31/03/2021

Date IPayee IDescription [ Totalinc. VAT
09—Apr—21iHoopIe Ltd iAccounts Clerk: 22/03-28/03/2021 I 714.84
19-Apr-21,OMSUK Ltd ‘Monthly Managed Service: April 2021 . 673.49
19-Apr-21|Hoople Ltd |Accounts Clerk: 22/03-28/03/2021 | 714.84
19-Apr-21.Hoople Ltd 1Accounts Clerk: 29/03-04/04/2021 , 579.60
20-Apr-21!British Gas Business | Electric: 1 Church Lane: 05/12/20-24/03/21 ! 2,276.01
23-Apr-21; Salaries thh 1 Salary I 10,217.94
23-Apr-21:Worcester County Council 1Pension-Mth 1 ' 4,562.18
23-Apr-21|HMRC Cumbernauld INI/PAYE-Mth 1 | 4,726.51
26-Apr-21:Herefordshire Council (HFDS NNDR) : Rates-Council Office: 85237264 : 602.50
30-Apr-21!Hoople Ltd | Accounts Clerk - 12/04-18/04/2021 ! 656.88
30—Apr—21iHoopIe Ltd iAccounts Clerk - 05/04-11/04/2021 i 569.94
30-Apr-21:Hoople Ltd 'Accounts Clerk - 22/03-28/03/2021 - 714.84
30—Apr—21!South Worcester CAB !Contribution to Citizens Advice South Worcestershire I 2,500.00
30-Apr-21' Chubb Fire & Security iFire Alarm Service |[Agreement 2087476 I 556.04
30-Apr-21.Tree Time Ltd Dog Hill Wood Tree Works ! 1,140.00

| 666.59
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